

MIB Services User Guide

This document provides a detailed view of the MIB Services processes

MIB Services User Guide Version 6.0 Jan 2022 Page **1** of 22



Table of Contents

1 MIB Services registration portal	4
2 How to sign up	4
3 How to register	4
3.2 Tips on completing the form	5
4 What happens when a registration form is submitted	5
4.2 Approval Decision	6
4.3 Revision Requested	6
4.4 Rejected Decision	6
5 How to Create a user account	6
5.2 Create new user	6
5.3 Tips on creating user accounts:	7
5.4 Additional email domains	7
5.5 What happens once a user has been created	7
6 How to deal with a forgotten password	8
6.2 Forgotten memorable information	8
7 Who to contact if an account appears to be locked	9
8 Subscriptions	9
8.2 Subscription payments	9
8.2.1 Different payment types	9
8.2.2 Available subscription levels	9
8.2.3 Adding a new subscription	10
8.2.4 Paying for a subscription	11
8.2.5 Paid subscription	11
8.2.6 Free subscriptions	12
8.3 Branch office subscription access	12
8.4 How to assign a subscription to a branch	12
8.5 Manage subscription access	14



9 How to submit a Renewal	. 15
9.1 Renewal approval	17
9.2 Renewal revision requested	17
9.3 Renewal rejected decision	17
10 Organisation details view	. 17
11 Edit user	. 18
12 Making an enquiry	. 19
12.2 askCUE PI	19
13 View previous enquiries	. 20
14 Responsibilities of an Organisation Administrator	. 21
15 Organisation Administrator amendment	. 22

Page **3** of 22



1 MIB Services registration portal

The MIB Services registration portal is a web application which allows organisations to register for MIB's subscription based enquiry services.

2 How to sign up

Organisations will need to register on the MIB Services registration portal to use the askCUE PI (personal injury) service. They will be required to provide a nominated administrator who will act as their primary contact and be responsible for managing the organisations subscription renewals.

Once an organisation has signed up, the nominated administrator will receive an email notification which will include a link to complete a registration form. The email notification will be sent from email address <u>noreply@mib.org.uk</u>.

It may be necessary for an Organisation to ensure this address has been whitelisted by their Information Security teams to ensure the notification is received.

3 How to register

To register, there is a simple registration form to complete.

The process will require an organisation to provide key information about their company which includes:

Their Information Commissioner's registration number (ICO) Their Solicitors Regulation Authority (SRA) / Law Society number (for Solicitor organisations).

Organisations cannot register entities with different ICO numbers under the same askCUE PI registration.

Organisations can choose to register entities that are registered under the same ICO number in two ways:

- Under the same askCUE PI registration
- Separately (i.e. separate registrations for 'other names' as identified under their ICO registration and/or geographical location)

The benefit of having one registered account means an organisation will pay a single subscription fee regardless of the number of offices using a subscription. However, if a breach of the MIB's subscription user agreement is identified then all offices covered by a subscription will potentially

Page **4** of 22



be impacted. Particularly if a decision is made to suspend an organisation's access, in which circumstance all users will be unable to make an enquiry.

3.2 Tips on completing the form

To complete the registration process an organisation will need to:

- Know their Information Commissioners ICO registration number.
- Make sure their ICO registration is up to date.
- Know their organisations SRA / Law Society number (for Solicitor Organisations). If registering multiple branches, the SRA number for each individual branch needs to be entered and not the head office SRA number.
- Decide how they want to register, especially when their organisation has more than one office (which will use an enquiry service).
- Provide any previous or other trading names the organisation might be commercially known as.
- Provide any additional email domains they will need to use when creating user accounts for their users. This is the domain for the company and not the individual e-mail addresses for organisation users. When populating this information into the registration form the system requires everything after the @ sign. For example me@mib.org.uk should be entered as mib.org.uk to allow users to be set up as user1@mib.org.uk, user2@mib.org.uk. Individual email addresses are added following the successful approval of an organisations request see section 5.1 for information on the creation of user accounts.
- Enter their branch name as the office location, e.g. London, Leeds, and Birmingham when completing the branch details form.
- Manually enter an address into the branch details form if details are not auto populated when selecting an address from the postcode look up function (this can occur as a result of browser compatibility issues with IE8 and IE9).
- Ensure Java Script is enabled in your browser to optimize and interact with the MIB Services system.

4 What happens when a registration form is submitted

When a registration form is submitted it will be reviewed by MIB and an organisation will be informed of MIB's review decision by email.

An email notification will be sent to the Organisation Administrator and will be sent from <u>noreply@mib.org.uk</u>.

It may be necessary for an organisation to ensure this address has been whitelisted by their Information Security teams to ensure the notification is received.



4.2 Approval Decision

An approved organisation will receive an email notification sent to their nominated administrator.

The email notification will provide instructions on what to do next and will include providing instructions on how to create and set up their internal users along with selecting a subscription fee and paying for it.

4.3 Revision Requested

MIB might ask for a registration form to be revised should further information be necessary to support an organisation registration.

If a registration is sent back for revision the nominated Organisation Administrator will receive an email notification which will provide instructions on how to revise their previously submitted registration form.

This email notification will be sent from email address <u>noreply@mib.org.uk</u>. It may be necessary for an Organisation to ensure this address has been whitelisted by their Information Security teams to ensure the notification is received.

4.4 Rejected Decision

Rejected registrations will be notified by email to an organisation's nominated administrator. If an organisation wishes to appeal this decision they must send an email to <u>MIBServicessupport@mib.org.uk</u>.

The MIB appeals process will be confirmed upon request.

5 How to Create a user account

Organisation and branch administrators can create users by selecting "users" from their user access menu option.

An organisation must have one overall Organisation Administrator but can have two branch administrators per branch.

5.2 Create new user

To create a new user select the "create new user" function.

Page **6** of 22



User Branch		First name *
Please Select	•	
User Role		Surname *
Please Select	•	
		User name
		@ Please Select 💌
		Create User

Figure 1 Create new user

5.3 Tips on creating user accounts:

When setting up a user account, make sure:

- The correct office (branch) is selected
- The correct user role is selected
- The first name & surname of the user matches the user email address provided.

5.4 Additional email domains

If an organisation requires additional email domains for the creation of their user accounts these must be requested by sending an email to <u>MIBServicessupport@mib.org.uk.</u>

5.5 What happens once a user has been created

Once a user has been created the user will receive an email notification asking them to verify their email address. The email notification will be sent from <u>noreply@mib.org.uk</u> and it may be necessary for an organisation to ensure this address has been whitelisted by their Information Security teams to ensure the notification is received.

The user will be required to set up their own user account credentials which will include providing memorable information to support any future password resets should they forget their password.

An example of the user account credentials screen is provided below.

MIB Services User Guide Version 6.0 Jan 2022 Page **7** of 22



User name	Password *
First name	Repeat password *
Surname *	Forgotten password question *
Telephone *	Forgotten password answer *
	Set Security Details

Figure 2 User account creation details

Once a user has created their account they will be able to login to the MIB Services portal.

6 How to deal with a forgotten password

Users with an MIB Services login account will be able to reset their own passwords by using the forgotten password link provided on the main login screen.

libservices.org.uk_	
Sign into MIB Services To login into the MIB Services portal, plea	S ise enter your user credentials and press the login button.
User name *	Forgotten your password? If you have forgotten your password, please use the forgotten password link to reset it.
L	What happens when you request a password reset?
Password *	What happens when you request a password reset? When you have requested a password reset, you will be asked to provide your forgotten password answer before you will be able to reset your password. If you have forgotten these details, please contact your organisation / branch administrator as they will be required to reset your user credentials.

Figure 3 MIB Services login page

The user will be required to provide their own memorable forgotten password answer in order to reset their password.

6.2 Forgotten memorable information

If a user is unable to remember their forgotten password reset answer they will need to contact their organisation or branch administrator to reset their user account.

Page **8** of 22



Organisation administrators unable to remember their forgotten password reset answer will need to send an email to <u>MIBServicessupport@mib.org.uk</u> for their account to be reset.

7 Who to contact if an account appears to be locked

When a user enters an invalid password a number of times their account will be locked.

In the first instance a user should contact their organisation or branch administrator to unlock and reset their account.

Organisation administrators will need to send an email to <u>MIBServicessupport@mib.org.uk</u> for their account to be unlocked.

8 Subscriptions

8.2 Subscription payments

An email will be sent to an Organisation Administrator to communicate when they can set up and pay their subscription fee.

8.2.1 Different payment types

Organisations can choose to pay their subscription fee by making a credit / debit card payment through the MIB Services registration portal or by arranging a BACS transfer.

8.2.2 Available subscription levels

There are two different subscription levels for the askCUE PI service. Each subscription lasts for 12 months and prior to the expiry of a subscription an organisation will be invited to renew it.

The two available subscriptions are:

- Unlimited enquiry usage A paid for subscription which provides unlimited searches for 12 months.
- Set enquiry usage
 A subscription which allows a set amount of enquiries to be made for free within 12 months.

Where an organisation uses all of their free enquiries ahead of their subscription renewal they will be required to purchase a paid for subscription if they want to continue using the askCUE PI service.

Page **9** of 22



8.2.3 Adding a new subscription

Approved organisations will be able to set up a subscription by their Organisation Administrator selecting "subscriptions" from their menu bar.

mibse	vices.org.uk	LUpdate Account Details	Change Password	🕒 Log Out
Wel	come to the MIB Services portal			
≜ He	me Q Enquiry Services 💄 Users 🗏 Subscriptions 🕿 Create E	Branch		
ure 4 Subs	cription menu option for Organisation Administrators			
🕇 Home	् Enquiry Services 💄 Users 🗮 Subscriptions 🕿 Create E	Branch ^(C) Previous Enquiries	Useful Document	s 🛒 (0
Ponvine	and Subcorintiana		BACS Payment Req	uests
Service			L	
Service	and Subscriptions ation has recently been approved or has an approved renewal, you will ne	ed to set up your subscription.	Completed Orders	
f your Organise fou can do this selecting Mana eceipts, select	and Subscriptions ation has recently been approved or has an approved renewal, you will ne by selecting add new subscription. If you want to manage an existing sut ge Subscriptions. To view outstanding pro-forma invoices, select BACS pi completed orders.	ed to set up your subscription. oscription, you can do this by ayment requests. To view VAT	Completed Orders Additional Services	
f your Organis: You can do this selecting Mana eceipts, select Service	and Subscriptions ation has recently been approved or has an approved renewal, you will ne by selecting add new subscription. If you want to manage an existing sub ge Subscriptions. To view outstanding pro-forma invoices, select BACS pro- completed orders. Description	ed to set up your subscription. oscription, you can do this by ayment requests. To view VAT Add new subscription	Completed Orders Additional Services	
F your Organis: You can do this electing Mana eceipts, select Service askCUE PI	ation has recently been approved or has an approved renewal, you will ne by selecting add new subscription. If you want to manage an existing sub ge Subscriptions. To view outstanding pro-forma invoices, select BACS pr completed orders. Description Enquiry service which checks the CUE PI Database to return a count of records relating to personal injury / industrial illness incidents reported to insurance companies, which may or may not give rise to a claim.	eed to set up your subscription. oscription, you can do this by ayment requests. To view VAT • Add new subscription lanage Subscriptions (1)	Completed Orders Additional Services	

Figure 5 Selection of "Add new subscription" option

To add a new subscription the Organisation Administrator must select "add new subscription".

Once "add new subscription" has been selected the "create a new subscription screen" will be displayed.

The subscription level appropriate for the organisation will need to be selected from the presented drop down list of subscription options and added to the shopping basket by clicking "add to basket".

Select subscription level		Subscription Fee	
Please Select	•	£0	Add to Basket
Figure 6 Subscription selection			
MIB Services User Guide Version 6.0 Jan 2022			Page 10 of 22 Public Domain



Note: Some of MIB's subscriptions packages are either paid for or free. Free services will follow the same processing above until the point of payment.

The user agreement for the service will need to be accepted by the Organisation Administrator before being able to proceed.

8.2.4 Paying for a subscription

Once a subscription has been added to the shopping basket the Organisation Administrator must click on the "View Shopping Basket" icon.

, mi	bservio	ces.org.uk_			💄 Update	Account Details	Change Password	G• Log Out
	MIB Se Please confirm	rvices - baske	et confir	mation would like to pay.				
	A Home	Q Enquiry Services	1 Users	Subscriptions	Create Branch	∀ ∨	ew Shopping Basket (1 ite	em(s))

Figure 7 Shopping basket icon

This will then present a confirmation screen.

8.2.5 Paid subscription

The Organisation Administrator must review the contents of their shopping basket and select their chosen payment method from the presented drop down list of options and click "pay now".

Subscriptions payment can be accepted as a credit / debit card payment or by arranging a BACS transfer.

To remove a subscription from a basket, click the icon next to the order line.

Payment made using a credit / debit card will provide instant access to the organisations selected service.

MIB uses Worldpay to process online credit / debit card payments.

An Organisation Administrator must follow the on screen instructions to make their credit / debit card payment and at the end of the process they will be advised if their subscription payment has been successful.

Page **11** of 22



Unfortunately, if a payment is declined by a card provider, MIB will not be able to assist in this matter as MIB are not notified of the reasons for rejections. The organisation will need to contact their card provider.

Subscription payments made by BACS will take slightly longer and will be activated by MIB following confirmation of a BACS transfer payment being received.

Note: Please remember to quote a proforma invoice number on your BACS payment to enable MIB to identify a payment and activate a subscription.

At the end of the BACS payment process the following message will be displayed onscreen.

"Please arrange for the subscription payment amount to be transferred into the bank account details set out on the pro-forma invoice and ensure the invoice number is quoted as part of the BACS transfer information."

An Organisation Administrator can view their pending BACS request via the BACS Payment Requests option under the Subscription menu.

Once a BACS payment has been received and processed by MIB your order will be removed from this section and it will be possible to view a generated VAT invoice by selecting "completed orders" from the subscription maintenance screen.

An Organisation Administrator will receive an email confirmation once their BACS payment has been acknowledged and processed by MIB.

8.2.6 Free subscriptions

If a free service subscription has been selected the Organisation Administrator will still need to review the contents of their shopping basket and select "activate" to activate their subscription.

8.3 Branch office subscription access

As part of setting up a subscription the Organisation Administrator will be advised their office (branch) has been granted access to the requested service subscriptions.

To set up any other offices to be covered under a subscription the Organisation Administrator should follow the instructions under heading 8.4

8.4 How to assign a subscription to a branch

To assign a subscription to a branch the Organisation Administrator must select "subscriptions" and then click "manage subscriptions".

Page **12** of 22



🕈 Home	Q Enquiry Services	L Users	E Subscriptions	🖀 Create Branch	C Previous Enquiries	Useful Documents	🛒 (0)
Service	e and Subscrip sation has recently been	BACS Payment Reque	ests				
You can do th selecting Mar receipts, selec	is by selecting add new s lage Subscriptions. To vie ct completed orders.	ubscription. If w outstanding	[:] you want to manage g pro-forma invoices, s	an existing subscription select BACS payment	n, you can do this by requests. To view VAT	Additional Services	
askCUE PI	Enquiry service whic a count of records re illness incidents rep or may not give rise	ch checks the elating to pers orted to insura to a claim.	CUE PI Database to conal injury / industrial ance companies, whic	return Manage	Subscriptions (1)		
	To view the askCUE need to accept pleas	PI user agrees se click here.	ement your organisati	on will			

Figure 8 Manage subscriptions

When the subscription is displayed the heading "manage access" must be selected.

Service and Subscriptions

If your Organisation has recently been approved or has an approved renewal, you will need to set up your subscription.

You can do this by selecting add new subscription. If you want to manage an existing subscription, you can do this by selecting Manage Subscriptions. To view outstanding pro-forma invoices, select BACS payment requests. To view VAT receipts, select completed orders.

Service	Description		Add new subscription		
askCUE PI	Enquiry service which check a count of records relating to illness incidents reported to or may not give rise to a clai	ts the CUE PI Database to return personal injury / industrial insurance companies, which may m.	Manage Subscriptions (1)		
	To view the askCUE PI user need to accept please click	agreement your organisation will here.			
ask		Valid from 09/10/2019 Valid to 09/10/2020	Manage Access		

Figure 9 Manage access screen

Page **13** of 22



🕈 Home	Q Enquiry Services	L Users	E Subscriptions	Create Branch	O Previous Enquiries	Useful Documents
Subscrip	tion Details					
Service Sub	scription Name					
Set enquiry	usage					
Branches	3					
Branch Nar	ne		Post Code			
Milton Keyne	es		MK14 6XT		Remove Access	Manage Users
MK Office			MK14 6XT		Remove Access	Manage Users
New Branch			MK14 6XT		Add Access	

Figure 10 Add subscription to a branch

To add a subscription click "add" next to the relevant branch.

Note: there is no 'save' button the effect is immediate.

8.5 Manage subscription access

A "Manage users" link has been added to assign users to subscriptions. Select a user's checkbox to grant them access.

Service and Subscriptions

If your Organisation has recently been approved or has an approved renewal, you will need to set up your subscription.

You can do this by selecting add new subscription. If you want to manage an existing subscription, you can do this by selecting Manage Subscriptions. To view outstanding pro-forma invoices, select BACS payment requests. To view VAT receipts, select completed orders.

Service	Description		Add new subscription	
askCUE PI	Enquiry service which checks the C a count of records relating to persor illness incidents reported to insuran or may not give rise to a claim.	UE PI Database to return nal injury / industrial ce companies, which may	Manage Subscriptions (1)	
	To view the askCUE PI user agreen need to accept please click here.	nent your organisation will		
PK-Sub-04 (A	Valid Valid	from 09/10/2019 to 09/10/2020	Manage Access	
igure 11 Mana	ge access screen			

Page **14** of 22



A Home	Q Enquiry Services	L Users	E Subscriptions	Create Branch	⁽¹⁾ Previous Enquiries	Useful Documents
Subscrip Service Subs Set enquiry Branches	tion Details scription Name usage					
Branch Nan	ne		Post Code			
Milton Keyne	es		MK14 6XT		Remove Access	Manage Users
MK Office			MK14 6XT		Remove Access	Manage Users
New Branch			MK14 6XT		Add Access	

Figure 12 Manage users screen

A Home	Q Enquiry Services	L Users	Subscriptions	🖀 Create Branch	O Previous Enquiries	Useful Documents	
BranchName	1					Select All	ଙ
Milton Keyne	s(MK14 6XT)		Username				
Service			mibservices@mib	.org.uk			
askCUE PI						Update User Access	5
Subscription	Level						
Set enquiry u	Isage						

Figure 13 Select users to add to subscription screen

9 How to submit a Renewal

The renewal process must be completed annually by the Organisation Administrator in order to continue accessing the service provided by MIB Services.

One month prior to your expiry date (which is 1 year from account approval) an email will be sent to the Organisation Administrator advising the renewal is required. Once this has been received, after log on the Organisation Administrator will see the following screen:

Page **15** of 22



Log Out Details 🔒 Change Password 🕞 Log Out mibservices.org.uk Welcome to the MIB Services portal ♠ Home Q Enquiry Services 💄 Users 🧮 Subscriptions 🕿 Create Branch Please use the menu options shown on the navigation bar to select the action you wish to perform. To update your user account details, navigate to the update account details menu To change your password, navigate to the change password menu. Your subscription for askCUE PI is due for renewal. To continue your Organisation's access you must renew your subscription. To renew your subscription use the option below If you fail to renew your Organisation's subscription before its expiry date your Organisation's access to askCUE PI will cease Figure 14 askCUE PI Renewal home screen Log Out 🕒 Log Out mibservices.org.uk MIB Services subscription renewal ♠ Home 🔍 Enquiry Services 💄 Users 🔚 Subscriptions 🕿 Create Branch Subscriptions > Organisation Type > Organisation Details > Branch Details > Confirmation Subscriptions due for renewal are askCUE askCUE PI Enquiry service which checks the CUE PI Database to return a count of records relating to personal injury / industrial illness incidents reported to insurance companies, which may or may not give rise to a claim.

Subscription is valid until 25/09/2015 Continue

Figure 15 askCUE PI Renewal process started screen

The process will require confirmation that the details held on the account are correct. If any details are required to be amended the renewal will be reviewed by MIB and the organisation will be informed of MIB's decision by email.

To view the askCUE PI user agreement your organisation will need to accept please click here.

An email notification will be sent to the Organisation Administrator and will be sent from <u>noreply@mib.org.uk</u>.

View User Agreement



9.1 Renewal approval

An approved organisation will receive an email notification sent to their nominated administrator.

The email notification will provide instructions on what to do next.

9.2 Renewal revision requested

MIB might ask for a registration form to be revised should further information be necessary to support an organisation's renewal.

If a renewal is sent back for revision the nominated Organisation Administrator will receive an email notification which will provide instructions on how to revise their previously submitted registration form.

This email notification will be sent from email address <u>noreply@mib.org.uk</u>. It may be necessary for an Organisation to ensure this address has been whitelisted by their Information Security teams to ensure the notification is received.

9.3 Renewal rejected decision

Rejected renewals will be notified by email to an organisation's nominated administrator. If an organisation wishes to appeal this decision they must send an email to <u>MIBServicessupport@mib.org.uk</u>.

The MIB appeals process will be confirmed upon request.

Once the renewal has been approved, a new subscription will need to be purchased. The section 'Subscription' should be followed to complete this.

10 Organisation details view

On the tab at the top of the page you can mouse over to view your organisation details.

If you are an Organisation administrator, you can see:

- Organisation name
- Account number

If you are a Branch administrator, you can see:

- Organisation name
- Account number

MIB Services User Guide Version 6.0 Jan 2022 Page **17** of 22



• Organisation admin email address

If you are a Branch user, you can see:

- Organisation name
- Account number
- Organisation admin email address
- Branch administrator(s) email address(es)

mibservic	es.org.	uk			Organis	Organisation Details -		Account Details	Change Password	🕒 Log Ou
	0				Organis	sation registered as t Number: 03275	: Pen Test			
	MIB Ser	vices - view p	previou	s enquiries						
	A Home	Q Enquiry Services	L Users	E Subscriptions	🕿 Create Branch		Enquiries	🖺 Useful Docun	nents	
	Enquiry Refer	ence User								
	Enquiry Refe	erence			5	earch				
	Search Date	Enquiry Re	ference	Office	Postcode	User	Person	File Ret	F	
	There are no it	ems to display								

Figure 16 Organisation details screen

11 Edit user

A user can now be assigned to subscriptions^{*}. Select the checkbox to grant access. This is to account for future enhancements where other services may be added to MIBServices.

User name TestUser1@mib.org.uk User Branch * First name * Br-test302 (TW3 3RD) User Role * Surname * Branch User If a required email domain does not appear for your Organisation, you will need to send an email to mibservices@mib.org.uk for it to be set up.	🔓 Useful D	O Previous Enquiries	Create Branch	Subscriptions	👤 Users	Q Enquiry Services	🕈 Home			
TestUser1@mib.org.uk User Branch * First name * Br-test302 (TW3 3RD) ▼ Test user 1 User Role * Surname * Branch User ▼ Test Update User If a required email domain does not appear for your Organisation, you will need to send an email to mibservices@mib.org.uk for it to be set up.							User name			
User Branch* First name* Br-test302 (TW3 3RD) Test user 1 User Role* Surname* Branch User Test						nib.org.uk	TestUser1@r			
Br-test302 (TW3 3RD) Test user 1 User Role * Surname * Branch User Test Update User Update User				First name *		•	User Branch			
User Role * Surname * Branch User Test Update User If a required email domain does not appear for your Organisation, you will need to send an email to mibservices@mib.org.uk for it to be set up.				Test user 1		ГW3 3RD)	Br-test302 (
Branch User Test Update User If a required email domain does not appear for your Organisation, you will need to send an email to mibservices@mib.org.uk for it to be set up.				Surname *			User Role *			
Update User If a required email domain does not appear for your Organisation, you will need to send an email to mibservices@mib.org.uk for it to be set up.				▼ Test			Branch User			
If a required email domain does not appear for your Organisation, you will need to send an email to mibservices@mib.org.uk for it to be set up.		Update User								
midservices@mid.org.uk for it to be set up.		D	eed to send an email t	rganisation, you will n	If a required email domain does not appear for your					
		D	eed to send an email t	rganisation, you will n	pear for your t up.	If a required email domain does not appear for mibservices@mib.org.uk for it to be set up.				
Service Name Subscription Level				ription Level	Subs	ne	Service Nar			

Figure 17 Edit existing user screen

Page **18** of 22



(*This functionality is available to Organisation Administrators only)

12 Making an enquiry

12.2 askCUE PI

The askCUE PI service allows approved organisations to check their client's records held on the CUE PI database. These records relate to personal injury/industrial illness incidents reported to insurance companies, which may or may not give rise to a claim. To make an enquiry the following information will need to be provided;

- Organisation case / file reference
- Accident date
- Client forename
- Client surname
- Client address
- Client date of birth
- Client ¹national insurance number

ibservices.org.uk	Update Account Details	Change Password	C+ Log Out
MIB Services - make an askCUE PI (person Please populate the fields below, accept the make enquiry statement checkbox and	nal injury) enquiry d press make enquiry.		
A Home Q Enquiry Services ▲ Users ≣ Subscriptions ▲	Create Branch		
Accurate data is paramount. Please take care when entering information beca	ause inaccuracies may lead to incorrect results.		
File Reference *	Enter Postcode to search for]	Q
Forename *	Address *		
Surname *	City / Town *		
Date of Birth (DD/MM/YYYY) *	County *		
National Insurance Number	Postcode *		

¹ Where available for non-minors



Results returned from the service are based on the information entered. If a result is not as expected, the information entered for the enquiry should be checked for accuracy.

Organisations using the service should appreciate there are reasons why the number of records returned by a search may be less than expected for any given case. Whilst the vast majority of insurers are contributors to the CUE PI database, the coverage is not 100%. In addition, some records do not contain sufficient information to match against search criteria and the service will only provide records with a loss date which has occurred in the last five years.

13 View previous enquiries

All previous enquiries made in the last 30 days can be viewed.

All external users:

• Can search for enquiries by enquiry reference

Branch administrator:

- Can search for enquiries by enquiry reference
- Can search for enquiries made in their branch by enquiry reference or username

Organisation administrator:

- Can search for enquiries by enquiry reference
- Can search for enquiries made in their organisation by enquiry reference or username

Select 'Previous Enquiries', which gets you to the following screen



Figure 129 askCUE PI previous enquiry screen

Page **20** of 22



Click on 'View Previous Enquiries'

Only an Organisation Administrator can see the entire organisation's enquiries.

_mibservices.org.uk					Organisation Deta	ails - 💄 Update Accoun	t Details 🔒 Change Password	C+ Log Out
	MIB Se	ervices - view	previou	ıs enquiries				
	🕇 Home	Q Enquiry Services	L Users	I Subscriptions	Create Branch	O Previous Enquiries	Useful Documents	
	My Enqu	uiries	My Org. End	anisation's quiries				

Figure 20 askCUE PI previous enquiry screen 2

You can search on the ASKCUE PI reference; alternately all your searches made in the last 30 days are displayed.

_mibse	ervices	.org.uk			Organisation Deta	ails 🗸 💄 Upda	ate Account Details	Change Password	C+ Log Out
	MIB Se	ervices - view	/ previou	ıs enquiries					
	🕇 Home	Q Enquiry Services	s 💄 Users	E Subscriptions	Create Branch	O Previous E	nquiries 📑 Us	eful Documents	
	Enquiry R ASKCUE	eference				Searc	h		
	Search Date	e Enquiry	Reference	Office	Postcode	User	Person	File Ref	
	There are no	o items to display							

Figure 21 askCUE PI previous enquiry screen 3

14 Responsibilities of an Organisation Administrator

The organisation administrator will be responsible for (but not limited to) the following tasks once registration has been approved;

Page **21** of 22



- Creating individual user accounts for all users within your organisation who require access
- Creating new branch administrators (who are in turn able to administer new users within their branch)
- Reset user passwords
- Unlock user accounts
- Deleting or suspending users where required for employees who are no longer entitled to access e.g. due to leaving the organisation or changed job roles.
- Notifying MIB Services with any office moves or changes
- Notifying MIB Services with any information which may affect access or the authority to have access
- Submit your account renewal and make payment of the subscription(s)
- Ensuring passwords are kept confidential and safe
- Ensuring that the User Agreement is adhered to by every user (with specific reference to the obligations of the user (clause 5.3 of the User Agreement))

15 Organisation Administrator amendment

If the Organisation Administrator (OA) is required to be changed, this can be done by MIB Services following the receipt of an email either from the current OA (where available) or a Partner/Director of the firm. This email (sent to <u>MIBServicessupport@mib.org.uk</u>) will be required to include the nomination of a new Organisation Administrator confirming their full name, email address and direct dial. On receipt of this, MIB Services will amend the OA and contact them confirming when it has been done. The new OA is then required to ensure they adhere to the guidance in section 14 of this document and to ensure they have read and understood the User Agreement.

For further assistance, please contact us on 0345 165 2800 or <u>MIBServicessupport@mib.org.uk</u> where we will endeavour to respond to all queries within 10 working days.

MIB Services User Guide Version 6.0 Jan 2022 Page **22** of 22